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Rhodora V. Rallos

BATANGAS I ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC,
Corporate Planning Department - I. T. Division
Mob. No. +63 917822 2483

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Marilyn Inoc <marilyn.inoc@globe.com.ph>

To: Marilyn Inoc <marilyn.inoc@globe.com.ph>

Sent: Monday, May 26, 2025 at 05:33:26 PM GMT+8
Subject: [You're Invited] GSummit 2025: Disruption in Motion

Dear Valued Client,

G Summit 2025 is Globe Business’ premier thought leadership event that brings together local
industry leaders, technology pioneers, and top decision-makers. In this summit, Globe Business
tackles the evolving challenges of digital transformation in today's fast-paced, tech-driven economy.

In an always-moving, ever-changing landscape, disruption is not a one-time event, but an always-on
mandate.

Join us for GSummit 2025: Disrupt and join the conversation - in this age of Al and digital
transformation, how do we disrupt... and not be disrupted?

Event Details:

[[] Date: June 26, 2025

() Time: 9:00AM to 5:00PM

? Venue: Marriott Grand Ballroom

¢ Register now: https://biz.globe.com.ph/I/576043/2025-05-12/gvmijlj

See you there!



Globe BUSINESS
=y

GSUMMIT 2025

di

June LQ! o

Best regards,

Marilyn Inoc Mindo

Account Manager

Emerging Verticals, South Luzon
B2B Sales Account Management
+639176880390
marilyn.inoc@globe.com.ph

Globe BUSINESS

26F The Globe Tower, 32nd Street corner 7th Ave. Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
Follow us on_LinkedIn, Facebook, and Twitter.

https://www.globe.com.ph/business

Support:



]

Aftersales / billing / reconnection request / billing concern (Mobile/Broadband/Direct Internet )
bizhelp@globe.com.ph

SOA Request
bizsupport@globe.com.ph

Renewal of mobile:
globebusinessrenewal@globe.com.ph

Broadband / Landline technical concerns:
EntBroadband_Ticketing@globenet.com.ph
(02) 7917 2888

Direct Internet :
tscticketing@globenet.com.ph
(02) 7917 2888

Mobile Technical Issue:
EntMobile_Ticketing@globenet.com.ph
(02) 7917 2888

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or the entity to whom
itis addressed and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
and delete this E-mail message immediately.



